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	EUROPEAN UNION

DELEGATION TO THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA
Finance and Contracts Section


CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1

Belgrade, 19/10/2010.
DELSRBBEG-FCT/2010/D/05607
SC/SF 
CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS no. 1
Technical Assistance for the Municipal Infrastructure Support Programme
Publication ref.: EuropeAid/130421/C/SER/RS
Tender no.: 10SER01/03/11
	No
	Question
	Answer

	1. 
	With respect to Article 21 Selection Criteria, we have the following question:
Sub-item 3)1

It is stated that the candidate must have worked on, and completed within the last 5 years, at least 1 project of which the candidates proportion is at greater than 2 million euro in EACH of the required fields of expertise mentioned under Article 7. Are we correct in our assumption that we have to submit at least 1 reference for EACH of the expertise mentioned under 7.1a, 7.1.b, 7.2 and 7.3. Please confirm that we have to submit at least 4 project references with a minimum proportion of the candidate of 2 million euro per project reference.
	The candidate is expected to demonstrate its experience in each of the fields of expertise, described under Article 7. 
The project references might cover one or more of these fields of expertise. 
The candidate's proportion in each reference project should be at least 1 million euro (Please see Corrigendum n.1 to the Procurement Notice that is about to be published)

	2. 
	With respect to Article 21 Selection Criteria, we have the following question:

Sub-item 3)2

It is stated that the candidate must have worked on, and completed within the last 5 years, at least 2 projects at or greater than 3 million euro in ANY of the required fields of expertise mentioned under Article 7. Are we correct in our assumption that we have to submit at least 2 project reference for ANY (no matter which) expertise mentioned under 7.1a, 7.1.b, 7.2 and 7.3.

Must the candidates proportion be 3 million euro per project or for both projects together?
	The candidate is expected to demonstrate its experience in at least two projects. In each of these two projects the candidate’s proportion was equal or greater than 3 million euro in any of the fields of expertise, described under Article 7

	3. 
	Request for clarification on the Technical capacity selection criteria (item 21 of the Service procurement notice) 

The first field of expertise for which it is required to have worked successfully on at least 1 project is: 

"(1) building the project pipeline to EU standards and enhancement of the capacity of municipalities, through:

(a) assistance with project prioritisation, selection and building of projects pipeline;

(b) preparation of technical documentation (including feasibility studies, technical designs, tender document, etc.) in line with EU requirements;" 

This field of expertise includes also technical assistance projects concerning "building the project pipeline to EU standards" to National or Regional authorities? 
	Experience in building project pipelines according to EU standards for authorities (either at national or local level), as considered relevant to the described scope of this contract, shall be demonstrated.

	4. 
	I would like you can confirm to me that de application for this tender concern just the full field of B3 Standard Application Form available in the site of Europaid

ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/services/index_en.htm
No additional forms or other documents are necessary?
	Yes. We confirm.  

	5. 
	Please clarify us when is scheduled the deadline for this call.

Look at the Link and the attachment please!
Is that 28.10.2010 or when?
	The deadline for submission of Application has been extended through Corrigendum n.1 to the Procurement notice. The new deadline is: 
11 November 2010, 15:00h CET. 

	6. 
	I would like to know if there is a ToR available for the above referenced project. If so, would you be so kind as to send it to me?
	At this stage of the procedure, candidates are assessed only on the basis of their Expressions of Interest. 

Only short-listed candidates (fulfilling the selection criteria) will be invited to submit a tender. In order to do this, a Tender Dossier, containing the project's Terms of Reference will be sent to them.  
For further details regarding the procedure, please refer to the Practical Guide to Contract procedures for EU external actions, section 3 Service Contracts at the following link:
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/practical_guide/documents/2008new_prag_final_en.pdf

	7. 
	We wish to request a clarification on the following sub-sections in item 21:

3) Technical capacity of candidate:
1. the candidate must have worked successfully on at least 1 project, the candidate's proportion at or greater than 2 000 000 EUR for services completed, in each of the required fields of expertise described under Article 7, within the 5-year period prior to the closing date of submission of the application;
2. the candidate must have worked successfully on at least 2 projects, the candidate's proportion at or greater than 3 000 000 EUR for services completed in any of the required fields of expertise described in Article 7, within the 5-year period prior to the closing date of submission of the application.
Please be so kind as to clarify whether “worked successfully” should be taken to mean that the projects are completed or in progress.

In addition, please confirm that for completed projects, the completion date should be not earlier than October 2005.
	The expression 'worked successfully…within the five year period prior to the closing date of submission of the application' means that the projects had been successfully completed during the five years period before the deadline for submission of applications. 
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